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Anda - Dodes Exhibit 21

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CN=Norman Dodes/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx 

Friday, August 10, 2007 3:49 PM 

CN=Al Paonessa 111/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx 

Cc: CN=Al Paonessa 111/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Michael 
Cochrane/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Patrick 
Cochrane/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Seth Rudnick/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx 

Subject: Re: Controls Usage 

Yes ... . .i just handed Patrick ell forms from the VA I am going to call up the 
customer and see if he could give me last month's ell's from the VA 

Norman Dodes 
Director National Accounts, Alternate Care 
Off: (800) 331-2632 ext- 4262 
Direct: (954) 217-4262 
Cell: (954)658-4970 
Fax: (877)399-6851 
email : Norman.Dodes@andrx.com 

Al Paonessa III/ Anda/ Andrx 
08/10/2007 11: 14 AM 

To 
Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Al Paonessa III/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
cc 
Patrick Cochrane/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Michael Cochrane/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Seth 
Rudnick/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
Subject 
Re: Controls Usage 

Can they send us something confirming the amount dispensed to the VA? 

----- Original Message -----
From: Norman Dodes 
Sent: 08/10/2007 11 : 12 AM EDT 
To: Al Paonessa III@andrx.com 
Cc: Patrick Cochrane; Michael Cochrane; Seth Rudnick 
Subject: Fw: Controls Usage 

Gentlemen, 
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Here is another account that is a repackager for the VA Over 90%of there 
business is with the VA and they can't fulfill there contracts with them. Is 
there anyway we could raise there limits. Account number 127978. 

Thanks, 

Norman Dodes 
Director National Accounts, Alternate Care 
Off: (800) 331-2632 ext- 4262 
Direct: (954) 217-4262 
Cell: (954)658-4970 
Fax: (877)399-6851 
email : Norman.Dodes@andrx.com 

----- Forwarded by Norman Dodes/Anda/Anda/Andrx on 08/10/2007 11 :06 AM----­
Seth Rudnick/ Anda/ Andrx 
08/10/2007 10:59 AM 

To 
Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
cc 

Subject 
Fw: Controls Usage 

Here you go .. . 

Seth Rudnick 
Key Account Sales Representative 
Ext. 4576 

-----Forwarded by Seth Rudnick/Anda/Andrx on 08/10/2007 11 :OOAM ----­

To: <Seth.Rudnick@andrx.com> 
From: "Bruce Mole" <bruce@dis-sol-inc.com> 
Date: 07/31/2007 01 :55PM 
Subject: Controls Usage 
Seth, 

Attached is a summary of all control items previously purchased from Anda with 
an estimated monthly usage in pills. Right now my concern is getting the C2 
products released in support of my Federal contracts with the VA system. 
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Regards, 

Bruce Mole 
Director of Purchasing and Materials Management 
Dispensing Solutions, Inc. 
3000 W. Warner Ave. 
Santa Ana , CA 92704 
714-437-0330 x125 
714-437-0336 FAX 
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